

Jeffrey Dougherty

Cinematographer, Editor

Contact Information

Missoula, MT

509-432-9368

jeffscottdougherty@gmail.com

Skills

- Cinematography
- Editing
- Animation
- Sound Design
- Camera Equipment
- Camera Operation
- Color Correction
- Photography

Jeff Dougherty has worked extensively in TV, commercial, and documentary films as Director of Photography and Editor. With a bachelors degree in film production from Montana State University, Jeff quickly honed his skills with projects such as The Montana Sessions (2016), "Rewind" (2019), and "Into The Wild Frontier" (2022). His worked has premiered at numerous film festivals, including Tribeca in 2019, and aired on notable TV networks like History, Discovery, HGTV, and PBS. When he isn't behind the camera, he enjoys traveling, running marathons, and brewing beer.



Employment History

Cinematographer, Editor Jul 2015 - Present

408 Productions • Montana

- Collaborated with directors and producers to achieve desired visual style for live music, documentary, and commercial projects.
- Managed camera equipment, lighting setups, and crew responsibilities.
- Edited footage to create cohesive and visually appealing video
- Ensured all technical aspects of filming and editing were executed with precision

Director Of Photography Aug 2017 - Sep 2024

Warm Springs Productions • Montana

- Managed all aspects of lighting and camera operation for film and television productions for various networks, including History, Discovery, HGTV, and INSP.
- Collaborated with directors and producers to develop and execute the visual aesthetic of the project.
- Oversaw the camera crew and ensured all equipment was properly maintained and operated.
- Developed and implemented creative solutions to achieve the desired look and feel of each scene.
- Maintained a strong understanding of current technology and trends in cinematography to enhance production quality.
- Coordinated and directed multiple cameras and subjects in real time.

Technical Director Jan 2013 - Aug 2017

Step 1 Films • Montana

- Managed all the necessary equipment required for the video production of film and commercial projects.
- Assisted the director and producer in creating a smooth work flow between production and post production.
- Research and implementation of industry standard processes in film production.



Education

Bachelor's of Arts Photography Aug 2009 - May 2013

Montana State University - Bozeman • Bozeman

Recipient of the Andrew F. Evans Cinematography award for the Senior Thesis film "Little Princess."

Recipient of Best Cinematography at the 2012 Tony Awards for the Senior Thesis film "Little Princess."